Linda Williams OR] Gl N Al

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Title Changes
Ok.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2000 9:47 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: FW: Title Changes

I guess you'll handle all of these, huh?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2000 9:46 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Margie Howard; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Title Changes

The following Dockets are in need of title changes:

000984-TP: Needs to be changed to read "Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale..."

000876-TP: Needs to be changed to read "Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale,

and _ Collocation. .. "

000875-TP;/ Needs to be changed to read "Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, and

001274-TP: Needs to be changed to read "Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale,

and Collocation..."

Margie, would you please change the RECs...THANKS!!
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